BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 10-03MAR09 - Emergency Vehicle and Equipment
Electronics/Accessories Service, Installation, Removal, and Transfers

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued February 17, 2009

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Introduction and General Conditions of Bidding in the
Request for Bid and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents.
Bidders are reminded that receipt of this addendum MUST be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s

Resnonse Formf(s)

esponse rorm(s;.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

L. ADD the attached Bid Response Sheet. The Response Form in the Request for Bid, pages 9-10
must be returned as well as the attached Bid Response Sheet.

IL. The County received the following questions and has provided the following responses:

Question 1: 2.6.12 - Mobile Video System - Is this system mounted in the trunk or is it self-contained
and mounted above the rear view window? A brand and model would be helpful if possible.

Response: The Sheriff’s Department currently has three different Mobile Video
Curatnmrca
SYStCis.
1. Mobile Vision VHS with a trunk mounted vault.
2. Kustom Signals DVD with a trunk mounted vault.
3. L-3 Mobile Vision Flashback system, DVR mounted on the prisoner
partition, rear camera mounted on the top of the prisoner partition.

Question 2: 2.6.15 - Police Equipment Tray - What electronics or components will be mounted on the
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Response: K-9 system electronics, radio transceiver, camera vault, LED light bar
controller. Tray is full sized, single tier.

Question 3: 2.6.17 - Two Head LED flasher inserts - What are these? Are they mounted in the headlamps
or behind grill?

Response: These products are similar to a strobe tube inserted into a headlamp. Inserts
will only be placed inside headlamps, turn signals, tail lights, etc.

Question 4: 2.6.18 - Two Head Strobe - Are these mounted in the front headlamps or in the rear tail
lamps?

Response: Some vehicles will have both. Vehicle examples are pick up trucks, SUV’s,
heavy equipment, Crown Victoria’s, Impala’s, etc.
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Question 5: 2.6.3 - Two-Way Radio Antennas/ Coaxial Cable - Will these items be provided by the
County?

Response: The awarded vendor will need to stock antennas and cable specified by the
County to be used, and billed separately, as needed. Unless defective, the
antenna and cabling from the old vehicle can be transferred to the new
vehicle.

Question 6: 2.6.11 - Mobile Data System - What system or type of configuration is the mobile data
system, (ie. Laptop w/cell card in cabin or system mounted in trunk on equipment tray?

Response: Panasonic Tough books mounted in LEDCO docking stations.
Sierra Wireless MP875 modem mounted inside the vehicle (usually on the
prisioner partition, but the mounting location varies depending on the
vehicle). The mounting location of the modem is usually within reach of the
driver so it can easily be reset.

By: %// éé%

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid # 05-10FEB09 — Signage (Interior)
for the Boone County Courthosue, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Authorized Representative Signature: Date:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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BID RESPONSE SHEET

Item Description
Number
Hourly Shop Hourly Field Hourly Estimating
Rate Rate Rate
4.7.1. Repairs $ $ $
4.7.1.1 Emergency Repairs $ $
4.7.1.2. Hours of Normal Operation
4.7.1.3. Flat Rate up-charge (trip fee) for North Facility Sheriff’s South Facility
install/remove/transfer at the $ $ $
following locations:
Flat Rate Item Description Install Price Remove Price | Transfer Price
4.7.2. Two-Way Radio $ $ $
4.72.1. Two-Way Radio — remote head $ $ $
4.73. Two-Way Radio Antenna $ $ $
174 Light Bar $ $ $
4.75. Siren Speaker $ $ $
4.7.6. Siren/Light Control Box $ $ 3
4.7.7. Arrow Stick & Controller $ $ $
4.78. Prisoner Cage and Fittings $ $ $
4.7.9. Flashlight Charger $ $ $
4.7.10. Shotgun Mount & Lock $ $ $
4.7.11. Mobile Data System $ $ $
4.7.12. Mobile Video System $ $ $
4.7.13. K-9 System Electronics $ $ $
4.7.14, K-9 Unit Back Seat Kennel System $ $ $
4.7.15. Police Equipment Tray $ $ $
4.7.16. Headlight Flasher (Wig-Wag) $ $ 3
4.717. Two Head LED flasher ingerts $ $ B
Additional Heads (each) $ $ 3
Two Head Strobe and controller $ $ $
Additional Heads (each) $ $ $
Rear Plastic Prisoner Seat $ $ $
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